
From: Baltao, Elaine  
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 12:12 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members  
Subject: Pls. share with your constituents/network: VTA Operates Essential Service During Stay-at-Home 
Order 
 
VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:  
 
During the stay-at-home order effective December 6th at 10 p.m., transit remains an essential 
service, and light rail, bus, and paratransit will continue to operate for essential trips. Please 
help us spread the word and share this blogpost with your constituents/network or repost the 
social media posts (see links below). The text of the blogpost is noted below for your 
reference.   
 

  https://www.facebook.com/scvta/ 

  https://twitter.com/VTA 
 
--------------------------- 
 

VTA Operates Essential Service 
During Stay-at-Home Order 
12/06/2020 

Brandi Childress 

During the stay-at-home order effective December 6th at 10 p.m., transit remains an 

essential service, and light rail, bus, and paratransit will continue to operate for essential 

trips. 

While on transit, you must wear a mask and stay six-feet apart from others. If you are 

feeling sick, stay home. Download the Transit app for real-time crowding information to 

see if your next bus is at capacity. VTA also offers limited masks and hand-sanitizer on 

board for your safety.  

Restrictions on travel and gatherings outside of your immediate household are believed 

to slow the surge and prevent hospitals from being overwhelmed. Please stay home for 

the sake of others who cannot.  

The stay-at-home order is effective until January 4, 2021. 

 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, San Jose, CA 95134 

https://www.vta.org/blog/vta-operates-essential-service-during-stay-home-order
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2F120395924642018%2Fposts%2F4088547484493489%2F%3Fd%3Dn&amp;data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd6e63cc9e31a4a79084208d89a8698eb%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637429250175781995%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=fe2pin0jH9B%2FrTAZlMpP2Fw2yxcukogiYd%2BpAvgJT7w%3D&amp;reserved=0
https://twitter.com/VTA
https://www.facebook.com/scvta/
https://twitter.com/VTA


 



 
 
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 5:26 PM 
To: VTA Board Secretary 
Subject: Memo from VTA GM/CEO Fernandez re: Appointment of Interim CFO 
 

MEMORANDUM 
TO: VTA Board of Directors  

FROM: Nuria I. Fernandez, General Manager/CEO  

DATE: December 11, 2020  

SUBJECT: Appointment of Interim Chief Financial Officer  

With the upcoming departure of our CFO, Raj Srinath on January 8th, VTA has engaged the 
services of Krauthammer & Associates, a highly reputable executive search firm to lead a 
national search for his replacement. In the interim, I am pleased to announce the appointment 
of Kathleen Kelly as the Interim Chief Financial Officer beginning Monday, December 14, 2020. 
Her appointment will allow for an overlap and seamless transition of the functions overseen by 
this critical role.  
  
As the Principal of Kathleen Kelly Consulting, Ms. Kelly successfully served in several executive 
interim roles, including Interim Chief Financial Officer for SunLine Transit Agency, Thousand 
Palms, CA, Interim Chief Financial Officer for SamTrans/Caltrain, San Carlos, CA, Interim General 
Manager at Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District (AC Transit), Oakland, CA, and Interim 
Executive Director for Livermore Amador Transit Authority (LAVTA), Livermore, CA.  
  
In addition, Ms. Kelly comes to us with a wealth of full-time executive level, public sector 
experience having worked at AC Transit as Chief Operating Officer, Chief Transportation Officer, 
and Assistant General Manager - Service Development. She also served as an Executive Manager 
for Planning and Budget at the Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) and as Deputy Director for 
Budgets, Analysis and Grants at the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission.  
  
Ms. Kelly holds a Master of Public Administration degree from the University of Texas (Austin) 
Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs and a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics from 
University of Notre Dame.  
  
Please me join in welcoming Kathleen Kelly to VTA as our Interim Chief Financial Officer.  
  
cc: Advisory Committee Members 
Executive Committee 
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With the upcoming departure of our CFO, Raj Srinath on January 8th, VTA has engaged the 
services of Krauthammer & Associates, a highly reputable executive search firm to lead a 
national search for his replacement.  In the interim, I am pleased to announce the appointment of 
Kathleen Kelly as the Interim Chief Financial Officer beginning Monday, December 14, 2020.  
Her appointment will allow for an overlap and seamless transition of the functions overseen by 
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As the Principal of Kathleen Kelly Consulting, Ms. Kelly successfully served in several 
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Manager for Planning and Budget at the Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) and as Deputy 
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Ms. Kelly holds a Master of Public Administration degree from the University of Texas (Austin) 
Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs and a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics from 
University of Notre Dame. 
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